Regular Meeting Emily Gray PTSG 09/04/2020 via google meet due to COVID19

Call to order: 11:04 by Lindsey Kowalski

In Attendance via GoogleMeet: Lindsey Kowalski, Kirsta Provenzano, Margie Wagner, Dawn Head, Greg Miller, Ross Orvik, Kasey Coughlin, Corrinne Moctezuma

Approval of meeting minutes: Moved by Krista, second by Ross, carried.

Principals Report - Greg Miller has limited time today

- Thank you for advocating to support ParentVue as PTSG is vital to passing on information to other parents.
- Attendance has been stellar
- Open house Wednesday night will be virtual. Hybrid format. All links will be provided to parents in ONE place. Principal/ Vice Principle greeting followed by staff introduction. Teacher presentations will be recorded for later viewing at parent convenience. 7:10 pm to 8 PM will be open GoogleMeet Classrooms to speak to individual teachers directly. Due to privacy issues only general questions addressed.
- Building back social networks: Student council and National Junior Honor Society are kicking back up. We want to encourage kids to get involved and meet as many social and emotional needs as possible during Covid.
- Reopening plans communicated via email: 7-8th grade will not be going first. Priority will goes to those that are most educationally vulnerable = Kindergarden
- We need to improve Edgenuity use: we want to get away from MyPath and use Courseware instead which works better with Google Classroom.

New Business

PTSG member vote

- Motion by Margie to accept Google Form result on 9/11 pending confirmation of appropriate nominees. Seconded by Dawn. Motion carried.
- Tanque Verde Education Alliance (TVEA) is a PAC for our district. They will have a bond issue on the November ballot. They organize community events, signage, TV ads in support of the Tanque Verde School District. Anne Velosa is president. Does EGJH PTSG want to donate to the PAC? Perhaps budget a yearly amount which can be donated yearly (don't have to wait until an election year.) No decision reached.

• Going forward during Covid, PTSG monthly meetings will start at 11.

Treasurers Report

- No significant change for last meeting with exception of approximately \$500 sales for Spirit Wear
- Need to update PE uniforms
- Possibly sell used uniforms at a reduced rate (an issue: names in permanent marker on used uniforms)

Fundraising

- Stickers
- Raise Craze: info provided by Krista. From the Website: Raise Craze is an online platform enabling students to set up secure, custom websites where they request donations via email. During the fundraiser, students pay it forward by completing Acts of Kindness for others. We would need creative 'virtual friendly' rewards/incentives.
 - O A few ideas: Greg Miller could volunteer to dye his hair or post a video of a specific dance move. Earn a virtual banner with winner names. Kahoot reward. Grand prize could be \$100 gift certificate. Prize packs containing gift certificates, stickers.
 - O How to advertise? Perhaps homeroom teachers? Average Raise acts would be prorated based on number of kids in each homeroom.
- Dine out nights: next one is Mama's Pizza on Sept 23rd
- Online Auction: earmarked for Christmas

Next meeting: October 2nd at 11:00

Adjournment 12:03